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The Piedmont Leaf Tobacco Company buildings in Winston-Salem have stood for almost
a century as an integral part of Winston's industrial heritage. W. F. Smith and Sons
Leaf House built the oldest structure ca. 1890, and Brown Brotherf Tobacco Company
occupied the building across Fourth Street b@tween 1890 and 1895. Piedmont Leaf
Company acquired the buildings in the 1920s.

[ feret

The older of the two buildings, the Smith Building, is a four-and-one-half-story
brick structure, nine bays long and three bays wide, and is accented by a stepped gable
facade. The brick walls are stuccoed and the gable roof is covered with standing seam
tin. All of the windows of the original structure are segmental-arch headed and contain
six-over=six sash. Cinderblock additions have been constructed on the south and west
sides of the 1890 building, and a corrugated metal catwalk leads from the second and
third floors of the Smith building to the second and third floors of the Brown building.
The interior space of the Smith building is punctuated by exposed wooden joists and
squared timber post sgpports. In 1890 the building housed leaf tobacco on all floors
and was without heat. By 1895 cigarettes were,manufactured on the fourth floor, which
was heated, and an elevator had been installed. When the American Tobacco Company
owned the building in 1907 it was used primarily for the storage of tobacco in hogsheads,
but in the 1920s, under the ownership of the Piedmont Leaf Company, the old building
was used to receive, regrade, and sort tobacco. Tobacco was graded according to leaf
quality and sorted according to the purpose gor which it would be used. The building
also housed office space and "sample" rooms. '

The former Brown Brothers building, erected between 1890 and 1895, is five stories
high with a mansard roof and hip roof dormer windows. The roof is covered with curved
shingles. The structure is. twglve bays long and three bays wide, punctuated by
segmental arch headed windows with three tiers of rowlocks and six-over-six sash.
Exterior brigkwork is laid in 1 to 5 common bond and is stuccoed up to the first floor
windows. . Brick additions have been made to the original structure at the east and
gorth ends, and a lqading dock has been fashioned in the north end. The earljest users

of the building, Brown Brothers Company, utilized the space for leaf storage. By 1900
Brown Brothers was listed by the Sanborn Map Company as a "prizery" and, as such, it
used the building to dry tobacco and pack it into hogsheads. The structure was still
used as a tobacco prizery in 1907, but it was under the ownership of the Amegican
Tobacco Company and a wrapper department and cooper shop were also included. The
Piedmont Leaf Company operated the building in the 1920s for processing tobacco.

Processing tobacco involved several stages. On the first floor of the mansard
roofed building receiving and grading took place. The second floor held two redrying
machines, and the third floor housed the thrashing equipment. Thrashing tobacco removed
the stem from the leaves. On the fourth floor, tobacco was laid on belts to be fed into
equipment which removed the tips, sent the leaves into drums, and then sent the drums to
the third floor to be thrashed. On the fifth floor of the building the loose leaves were
handled and picked, a process which removedlany foreign matter or undesirable leaves from
the stock. The attic was used for storage.

folpec o

By 1976, Piedmont Leaf had outgrown the amtique buildings on Fourth Street, and it

has moved to Tenth Street in Winston-Salem.
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The two buildings of the Piedmont Leaf Tobacco Company are among the few reminders
in Winston-Salem of that city's late nineteenth century tobacco industrial history. The
older of the two, a four=story structure with stepped gable roof, was built about 1890
and first occupied by W. F. Smith and Sons Leaf House; the neighboring five-story build-
ing with mansard roof was built before 1895 and was occupied by Brown Brothers Company,
a leaf storage firm. By 1900 both were tobacco prizeries and over the years have served
various purposes in the city's changing and growing tobacco industry. Prominently
located, these buildings are landmarks not only in Winston-Salem's industrial history
but also in the visual character of the city.

Two late nineteenth century buildings labeled "Piedmont Leaf Tobacco Company" in
Winston-Salem are among the few reminders of the city's early tobacco heritage. Located
on Fourth Street between Linden and Patterson, the older structure, built c. 1890, is a
four-and—-a-half-story brick building with a stepped gable facade. The building which
is connected to it by a walkway over Fourth Street was erected between 1899 and 1895
and is a five-story brick building with a mansard roof and dormer windows.

The older, stepped gable building of the Piedmont Leaf Company was first occupied
by W. F. Smith and Sons Leaf House.” Leaf dealers bought tobacco for manifacturers,
for export, or for resale to manufacturers and other dealers. Priér”to”ISQQ*Iééf
dealers enjoyed great prosperity; from 1890 to World War I,howevet;'sevéfél’faétors
temporarily affected the boom. Warehousemen took advantage of their position as middle-
men and speculated at the expense of both buyers and sellers. In addition, many small
leaf dealers or pinhookers engaged in shady business activities wh%ch, when exposed
to public view, led to disdain by farmers and manufacturers alike.

Due perhaps to both the decreased profits and the tarnished reputation of leaf
dealers, by 1895 the Smith Leaf House had become W. F. Smith and Sons Tobacco Factory.
The firm.ganufactured cigarettes, and it was one of the first factories in Winston-Salem

to do so.

- Meanwhile, between 1890 and 1895 a new building had been erected across Fourth
Street, directly north of W. F. Smith and Sons. Brown Brothers Company, a leaf_storage
firm, occupied the (new) rectangular five-story building with the mansard roof. The
design of Brown Brothers Company closeéy resembled that of the older P, H. Hanes Knitting

Company at Chestnut and Third Streets.

By 190Q both Brown Brothers and W. F. Smith and Sons were listed as "tobacco

prizeries,"” warehouses where redried tobacco was stored and packed into hogsheads.
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By 1907 Brown BrTEhers and W. F. Smith had been purchased by James B. Duke's American
Tobacco Company. The first years of the twentieth century were marked by the merger
of many small dealers into large corporations such as the American Tobacco Company.

The Sherman Anti-Trust Act of 1911, however, dissolwed many large trusts, much to the
pleasure of farmers and warehousemen alike. Farmers, in particular, had hated the
American Tobacco Company for years. '"Neither the possibility of good intentions on the
part of the American Tobacco Company nor rationalization on the farmers' side could
lessen the dominance of the position of that company in the marketing of leaf tobacco."

The Sherman Anti-Trust Act, however, actually had little effect on the Bright
Tobacco Area; the_ number of factories declined as quickly after 1911 as it had during
the trust years. In 1912 and 1913 the Commissioner of Corporations found that
consumers paid about the same price for tobacco products; jobbers and retailers
retained a smaller profit margin; four successor companies to the Trust controlled as
large a proportion of the total business; expenses of manufacturing ?Bart from leaf
costs were not substantially changed, and selling costs were higher.

Imn 1912 R. J. Reynolds Tobacco Company held storage areas in both of the buildings
on Fourth Street. A wholesale grocer occupied the first and second floors of the former
Smith building, and a confectioners manufacturing firT5occupied the second, third and
fourth floors of the former Brown Brothers structure.

During the 1920s Piedmont Leaf Tobacco Company took over the buildings on Fourth
Street. Piedmont Leaf had been established in 1915 and took193er the Wright-
Hughes Tobacco Company which had been in operation since 1893. The company bought,
redried, and stemmed leaf tobacco on the local market. The redrying process removed
the excess moisture remaining in the leaf after the farmers' curing processes, and
stemming removed the tobacco leaves from the stem. Both processes ?gd been greatly
improved and mechanized by the time Piedmont Leaf began operations.

At present the Piedmont Leaf Tobacco Company buildings are for sale, and unless
some viable adaptive use can be found the structures will probably be demolished. A
local wood products firm, now a tenant of the buildings, is considering purchasing them.

#The property was sold by W. N. Reynolds to the Wright-Hughes Tobacco Company in
September, 1920. It later became Piedmont Leaf. (Forsyth County Deed Book 179, p. 302.)
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